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TO:   ALL AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES & ENVIRONMENTAL    

   AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

FROM:  THE HONORABLE WILLIAM M. HIXON, CHAIRMAN 

DATE:  February 13, 2024     

 

There will be a meeting of the Agriculture committee on Tuesday, February 13, 2024, one and a half hours 

upon adjournment of the House in Room 410 of the Blatt Building.  The following items are on the agenda: 

 

H. 3963 – Reps. Nutt and Brewer – Coyote and Hog Management Program  

Wildlife: Favorable as Amended  

H. 4611 – Reps. Hixon, Pope, Chapman, Taylor – Unlawful Removal of Electronic Dog Control Devices  

Wildlife: Favorable  

H. 4820 - Reps. Forrest, Hixon, Hayes, Chumley, Burns, Haddon, Magnuson, Chapman and McDaniel – Turkey 

Season  

Wildlife: Favorable 

H. 4875 – Reps. Ott and Brewer – Deer Processors  

Wildlife: Favorable as Amended 

H. 4386 – Rep. Forrest- Robust Redhorse 

 Wildlife: Favorable  

H. 4387 – Rep. Forrest – Hybrid Striped Bass 

 Wildlife: Favorable  



H. 4612 – Reps. Hixon, Magnuson, Pope, Chapman, Taylor, Hartnett, Hardee, Brewer, Robbins, Gatch, Murphy, 

Connell, Mitchell and Hager – Ariel Hunting of Feral Hogs  

Wildlife: Favorable as Amended  

H. 5007 – Reps. Caskey and Hixon – Lower Saluda River Hook Size Restriction 

Wildlife: Favorable   

 

*This agenda is subject to change. 


